

Danilo

Housekeeper, handyman

https://englishnanny.org/~YhHee



Personal Information				
Birthdate	1970			
Nationality	Philippines			
Marital status	Single			
Place of Birth	Philippines			
Location	Russian Federation, Moscow, doesn't have a valid visa			
Personal characteristics	 Active Positive Experienced Loyal Patient Easygoing 			
Key skills	 Ability to work under pressure or stressful conditions Ability to work using your own initiative, taking on extra responsibility Russian family experience High profile family experience 			
Sports	– Gym			
Hobbies	Weightlifting			
Areas of interests	 Healthy lifestyle 			
About myself	 - More than 6 years of work experience as Massage Therapist in different Spa Salons in Moscow Russia; well trained & well experienced massage therapist a mix and variety of technique like Swedish, Thai, Sport Lympha, Slim and Reflexology massage. - 2 Years of work experience as a Water at The Italian Ambassador Residence in Moscow Russia. - Several years of experience in Russian private households as a housekeeper and handyman 			



englishnanny.org / englishnanny.ru

+971 55 503 3106 / +44 20 3514 9699 / +7 (495) 543-76-55 DUBAI OFFICE / MOSCOW OFFICE

English Nanny

GREAT NANNIES FOR GREAT FAMILIES

Education	
	Care Provider/ Caregiver; , New Era University, vocational,
	First Aid, C.P.R, Red Cross, Quezon City, Philippines

Certificates	
	Medical Doctor Spa, Accredited by (Department of Health) in the Philippines

Working experience

February - June 2024

Private family, EnglishNanny agency clients

Handyman, Russian Federation

Reason for leaving made redundant, the family needed only a gardener

August - November 2023

Spa salon in Moscow

Massage therapist

Reason for leaving was offered a full-time handyman job

2018 - 2023

Part-time houseekeper in Moscow

Apartment in Moscow + country house in Moscow region

Employed by Valentin Grogol, CEO of EnglishNanny agency

January 2022 - April 2023

Russian family

Housekeeper

My role includes

— Started as a part-time cleaner and then was offered a full-time position. All housekeeping duties except for ironing and looking after VIP wardrobe (they had a wardrobe manager).

January 2020 - May 2022

ITALIAN AMBASSADOR RESIDENCE; SMOLENSKY BLVD. MOSCOW RUSSIA

Waiter



NANNIES & GOVERNORS	/	HOUSEHOLDS & CHEFS	/	TUTORS & COACHES
		englishnanny.org	/	englishnanny.ru

+971 55 503 3106 / +44 20 3514 9699 / +7 (495) 543-76-55 DUBAI OFFICE / MOSCOW OFFICE

My role includes	 Table settings, make sure all utensils are clean and tidy, serving foods and beverages (including Alcohol beverages
December 2018 - May 2019	
Massage therapist, Moscow	
June 2017 - October 2018	
STRAUSS VIP SALON	
Cleaner	
February 2015 - May 2017	
Spa salons in Moscow	
Massage therapist	
My role includes	 (Slim massage, Stone massage, Herbal massage, Anti Cellulite)

Health

Smoker No

Additional information

English	Intermediate
ID	21803

Excellent references available on request